



8410 Pride Way Raleigh, North Carolina 27613 phone: 919.870.4250 fax: 919.870.4287

September 29, 2016

Parents:

As you have probably heard by now, due to continued consistently low participation in SMART Lunch tutorials and potential safety concerns, we have decided to cancel SMART Lunch until further notice. Effective today, we will utilize an A,B,C lunch schedule where 1/3 of the school will eat lunch at a time while the remainder of the school is in class. Students have been informed of the procedures (including their assigned lunch). The bell and lunch schedule are included with this email and will be posted on our website in the next few hours. The beginning and ending time of school will not change.

Over the past year or so, and especially in the last month, we have been telling students through personal conversations and whole-school announcements that we need to see attendance in tutorials increase to justify devoting instructional minutes to SMART Lunch. Despite our reminders to attend and accurately sign in, our tutorial attendance has remained at an average daily rate of 10% of the student body. Based on attendance, I do see that we have a small portion of our student body consistently using SMART Lunch for the purpose for which it was implemented. However, with a 10% tutorial attendance rate, they are in the minority.

My sincere hope is that students will demonstrate maturity and responsibility while functioning under this schedule, and assure me that if we return to SMART Lunch they will use it productively and safely with a focus on attending tutorials in order to improve academic achievement. In the event SMART Lunch remains an unviable option, we will create a schedule that allows for academic support during the school day.

Thank you for your patience and understanding as we try to maximize our available daily minutes of instruction.

A.J. Muttillo, Ed.D. Principal, Leesville Road High School

Leesville Road High School Lunch Schedule 2016-17

A Lunch	B Lunch	C Lunch	
10:33 - 11:08	11:19 – 11:54	12:09 - 12:44	
Arwood	Amerson	Argao	
Barnwell	Anderson	Bezerra	
Barrow	Bacon	Blackwelder	
Blackburn	Batten	Blount	
Carr	Broer	Civitello	
Dickens	Cade	Collins	
Doyle	Daniels	Dinkenor, H.	
Ferguson	Dinkenor, P.	Dobbin	
Gaston	Eastman	Dotson	
Hensler	Engdahl	Duncan	
House	Hendricks	Eagle	
Jenkins	Hunt, A.	Ennis	
Krahel	Langlois	Gehret	
M.Mash	Lassiter	Goble	
Mayfield	McLemore	Harper	
McCullough	Moran	Kilburn	
McGeorge	Mosley	Kiser	
McNally	O'Keef	LeSieur	
Meeks	Paradise	Lindsay	
Morton	Phillips	Luca	
Patterson	Price, L.	Miura	
Ross	Scioli	Mungall	
Semenuk	Smith, C.	Reathaford	
Swann, D.	Stephenson, A.	Robinson	
Tarson	Tarbon	Roszko	
Tibbetts	Wade	Self	
West	White	Smith, D.	
Wrayno	Whitley	Sollie	
Yost		Stephenson, C.	
		Stone	
		Titka	
		Tortorella	
		Williams	
		Wilson	
		Wright	

Students in A Lunch should proceed directly to lunch as the conclusion of 2^{nd} period.

Regular Bell Schedule

		Warning l	Bell 7:18	7:18		
		Period 1	7:25	- 8:53		
		Period 2	8:59	8:59 - 10:29		
A Lunch Period 3	10:35 – 11:10 11:16 – 12:44	B Lunch	10:35 – 11:17 11:20 – 11:55 12:00 – 12:44	Period 3 C Lunch	10:35 – 12:03 12:09 – 12:44	
		Period 4	12:50 - 2:18			